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File #: 2024-119 Version: 1 Name:
Type: Resolution, BOWC Status: Approved
In control: Office of the General Counsel
On agenda: 6/18/2024 Final action: 6/18/2024
Title: The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit Water and Sewerage Department approves

the following officer as Board Secretary for the term of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.
Indexes: Board of Water Commissioners

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Resolution Board Secretary
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
6/18/2024 1 Board of Water Commissioners

The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit Water and Sewerage Department approves the
following officer as Board Secretary for the term of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.

Agenda of June 18, 2024
Item No. 2024-119

Resolution Approving Board Secretary

TO: The Honorable
Board of Water Commissioners
City of Detroit, Michigan

FROM: Gary Brown, Director

Water and Sewerage Department
RE: Resolution Approving Officer-Election of “Board Secretary”
MOTION

Upon recommendation of Nikkiya Branch Pension, Office of the General Counsel, the Board of Water
Commissioners for the City of Detroit Water and Sewerage Department approves the following officer as
Board Secretary for the term of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.
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